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TO: 

FROM: 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

Toni J. McCoy, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics~~ 
Stephanie A. Cuello, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel SftC. f\1\UJV 1 

RE: Docket No. 170099-TC; Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 4514, 

issued to Mark Webb d/b/a A&M Communications & Payphones, for apparent 
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161 , F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

Telecommunications Companies. 

No protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-17-0192-PAA-TC, issued on May 19, 

2017. Consummating Order No. PSC-17-0220-CO-TC was issued on June 14, 2017. The 

company listed above did not comply with the PAA Order; therefore, its certificate shall be 

cancelled with an effective date of June 14, 2017. 

Accordingly, the company will be referred to th lorida Department of Financial Services for 

further collection efforts and the docket shal l be Iosed. Please contact Toni McCoy at (850) 413-

6532, if you have any questions. 

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Hetrick, Tan) 
Office ofTelecommunications (Salak, Fogelman) 
Division ofEconomics (Shafer, McNulty) 
Division of Administrative and Information Technology Services 
(Kisseii/Belcher/Moore/Revells) 
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